From: Nisley Arshi
Sent: Monday, April 23,2018 11:28 AM
Subject: Phi Theta Kappa Awards

Please help us congratulate our Phi Theta Kappa students for another successful year! We are just
returning from the Phi Theta Kappa International Convention in Kansas City, Missouri, where our chapter
received several awards at the Regional and International Level in front of over 4,000 students and
advisors who were at the convention.

International Level:

* Our chapter received the 5-Star (highest) rating for our work throughout the year!

* For the first time, our scores placed us in the top 100 Phi Theta Kappa Chapters — we competed
against 1,300 chapters from across the world!

* As the Regional Coordinator for the Colorado/Wyoming Region, | was honored to join my regional
officers on stage for the Hallmark Award for Leadership.

Regional Level: Our chapter is one of 32 chapters in the Colorado/Wyoming Region, and at the Regional
Level, our chapter placed as follows:

* College Project — 1t Place

* Honors in Action — 2" Place

* Overall Distinguished Chapter Rank — 2" Place

* Paragon Award for New Advisors — Crystal Stratton

* Distinguished Chapter Officer Award — Michelle Kilpatrick

As we wrap up this year, we would like to give a big THANKS to our outgoing officers:
President: Lane Dodd

VP Scholarship: Daniel Garcia

VP Service: Michelle Kilpatrick

VP Fellowship: Eric Davidson

VP Communications: Alyssa Bjorkquist

Honors in Action Team Member: Michelle Kilpatrick

Honors in Action Team Member: Candice Cross

When we return in the fall, we will hold a New Officer Induction (watch for the invitation in August) to
welcome our newly elected 2018-2019 officers:
President: Addison Stevenson

VP Scholarship: Chelsea Davis-Hearn

VP Leadership: Savanna Alvarez

VP Service: Tammy Fitch

VP Fellowship: Rebecca Hodgson

VP Communications: Cathy Lair

Honors in Action Team Member: Cory Rodgers
Honors in Action Team Member: Courtney Walston
Honors in Action Team Member: Tara Andera

Thank you for all your support of our chapter activities and of our students throughout the year!

Arshi, Crystal, & Mary

Dr. Arshi Rizwani-Nisley

Education Instructor

Phi Theta Kappa Regional Coordinator
Laramie County Community College



